United Nations Nations Unies N

ECONOMIC CONSEIL UNRESTRICTED
AND = ECONOMIQUE /ct.6/s.7
SOCIAL COUNCIL ~ ET SOCIAL -~ o

S o e .- -, ., ORIGIFAL; ENGLISE

COMVISSION ON THE STATUS OF VOMEN
SUMARY RICORD OF THE SEVENTH MEETING
Held at Leke Success, New Y.c‘mk,‘ on Thursday ,A 13 February 1947, at 3:00 p.m.
Pre‘se_nt:' o | B R '
Blalmmam: Mrs.. B. .Begt.fup (Denmark)
Vice-(}halman. Mrs, J. Street (Australia)
- Rapportenr. : ‘Mrs. E. Urculova (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic)

Members: Mrs. W. S... New (China) ;
e ' "Mrs. G. de Echeverrie (Costa Rica)
Mrs. M. Lefaucheux (France) '
Miss S, Bagterrechea (Guatemala) .
. Mrs. Banid Ali (Irndia) ' *
Mrs. Amelia de Castillo Ledon (Mex1co)
Mrs. A, Cosmo (Syria)
Miss M. Sutherland (United Kinglom) .
Miss D. Kenyon (United States of America)
Mrs. E. Popova (Union of Soviet Soclalist Repu’bllcs)
Mrs, I. Urdancta (Venezuela)

Representafive of‘Speciélized'Agency:

| M, E, Rowe {ILO)

éonsultaﬁfs of Non-Goverrmontal Organizations:
|  Miss L, Spiegel (WPTU)

Misg T. Senécr (AVL)
Mrs. H. Fubrmaenn (ICA)

Secret&ria’c: Mr. J. P. Eusphrey
p Mr. E. Lawscn

Miss E, Bowermen (Secretary o:ﬁ'_‘ the C‘ommis'sion)

Consideration of Item § of the I’rovisioh%l Agenda - Examination and Study
of Sectiong I and II of the Revort of the Nuclesr Sub-Commission on the
Status of Wemen (document F/38/Rev.l, pames 1h - 20): continuation

Misg SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) suggested that in view of the fact that

‘

Sectiong I and IT of the Report of the Nuclear Sub-Commicsion on. the Status of

/[Vomen



E/CN.6/SR.T -
Poge 2

-WOmén-had been referred to the present Cormission for study, it would not e
necessary for the Commission formally to endorss the report or to take a vote
on any of its clauses. She proposed that the document ghould be considered
ag a source of information and as a basis for dLucussicn, and that any points
raised in ccnnection with it should be 1ncluded in thp summary records, to be
used lauer in the formulatlcn of the Ccmmi sion! 5 nvogramme, but that they
should not be considered as amendmenus to the report, | T

Tho CHATRMAN folt that the adopticn of Miss Sutherland's suggesticn voul
speed up the proceedings and leave more t*me Tor the practical problmnch
draW1ng'up the Commicsion’s programme. | | |

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Sacialist Repu%lics), reminded the
Commigsion that a basic principle of the Uhitsd Natlons was to fight agahmt
the remnants of Fascism agnd to work for the establlshment of a lasting peace
in a democratic world, Unless that aoal could be reachod all talk of the
rights of wcmen would be worthless“

‘The CHAIRMAN noted that the principles mer+1oned by Mrs. Popova would
be considered when the Commission drew up its own report.

Referring to Section I, ParagraphlA‘;f the SuB—Ccmmissién;s Report'.she
stated that there was general agreemsnt cn the aﬁceptance of the 1dea which
Mrs, Popova had presented during the previous méetihg, namely, that women
should have equal participation in govermmonts and ths possiblllty to
exercise all the rights and‘assume the duties of a citiien, "irregpective of

‘nationality or race", | o o o

The Chairman then called the Commission's atteﬁtian_to Section I,
Paragraph B of the Sub-Ccrmission's Report, which referred to civil rights,
She observed that the Lebal Department had suggeqted that a better term for

the word "property" in sub-paragraph M of paragraph B would be "legal

capaclty",

/Mrs. STREET (Australis)



E/CN.6/SR.T
Page 3 :

Mrs. STREET (Australia) proposed’ that there should be a fifth
swb-peragraph to peragraph B, entitled "Domicile". She - explained that the
right of a married women to establish her own domicile was often of greater ™
practical impo.;:'tance than nationality itself.

=7 Mrs."Street mdved .that the Commission's Report should include a
paragraph entitled "Domicile", worded as-follows: "A married women chould
have the same rights in regard.to establishing her domicile as a man or a -
single woman".. -

- Miss EENYON (United States of America) agreed to the importancé of ~°
Mrs..-Street 's. .suggestion but pointed out that point %, "legal-capacity”,
referred chiefly to the rights of merried women, since the rights of single
wemen- 4id not differ greatly from the rights of meny i

- Mrs. HAMID ALT (India) thought that a.clear distinction ‘should be mads
between "domicile" and "nationality" - Moreover, although a married woman.
should-haye the right.to choose her own natlionality, sle chould not be. -~
allowed to have & dual nationality.

Mrs. de CASTILIO LELON (Mexico) felt that careful and detailed ‘study: was
necéssary on the imvortant guestion of nationality. .

- Mrs..STREET (Australia) asgreed with.the Member from Mexico, but bhe
'pointed, to the basic. difference between nationality and domicile.

Misg KENYON (United States of America), eaid that the Cormission's -
ultimeter.goal should be not merely to achieve uniformity of laws among nations,
buvt rather to have the domestic laws correspond to its.ideals concerning the

rights of women.

The Commission agreed that the questions of domicile ard nationality
censtituted an important part of-its work. -

The CHAIRMAN read paragraph C-of Section I of the Sub-Commission's

report. OShe spoke of the necessity of chenging not only laws but customs -

vhich discriminated against women, as stated in sub-paragraph 1.

.. [%he cuestion.



CN.O/SR.T '
Page & :

The question of-fprosti’cutionco.vered in sub-paragrarh 2 fell largely
within the competence,of the Social ‘Cemmilssion.  She ‘thought that the -
Commission on the Status of Women should indicate its special intercéts in -
the Social Ccmmission's work in that field.: -

Mrg. STREET (Australia) suggested that:the Social Ccmmission might be
asked: o submit to the Commission on the Status of Wemen any reccmmendstions
which they-might maeke concerning prostitution.

The CHAIRMAN thought that the Sccial Commission might be requested to
consult the present Commission on all matters relating to'the status of women

,She felt however that the point should be discussed when the Commission
consj.dered. its relation to6 other Comzﬁissions.

Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socidlist .Republic), referring to -
paragraph C, sub-paragraph 1 which mentioned the aim "to prevent discriminati
against women in econcmic status and customs", proposed the addition of the
following words: "independently or regardless of rationality end/or rac;e,"an
to ensure equal rights for labour, equal wages, and benefits from ariytéché'me
of social sedurity.”

Ske also proposed that "paragrgg:h C, sub-paragraph 3 'should include the
following sentence: - "For such pum;ose's‘ "t struggle for State measuréé't.o
safeguard the.mother énd thé child and the preservation of wages during
pregnancy period and special rest period before -end after ﬁo’cherhood.," with
wages pald, as well as the establishment for all the women throughout the
nation of nursery and motherhood clinics, free of charge". ‘

Mrs. HAMID ALI (India) supported Mrse. Uralova’s proposals. -’ h

Miss SUTHERIAND (United Kingdom) thought that the Byelorussiari/
suggestions should be considered in connection with the Commissionts
formulation of & progremme of work. She-pointed out’that much work was
already being done by ‘the specialized agencics on &ciie of the poinfs raised
by Mrs. Uralova, and:.emphasized the necessity for keeping in touch witn the
activities' 6f the specialized agencies.

/She felt



E/CN.6/SR.7 -
Page 5

She fel* that one of the main functions of the Cammission on the
Sfﬁrtus of Wbmen was to ensure that there was no . dvscriminution against

Women, in. the Tlelds of activity covered by other Commissions and .

spec allzed agencies

A ‘,‘(.\.,'
o N

The CHAIRMAN agreed with Miss Sutherland ard added that the Commiss¢0ﬁ
znightngake;prgctiqa% rggommendations to the specialized agencies..

h§§e asked Mrs. Uralova t§ submii hérqpropqsals in writing so, that they
cogld'be used by;tpe gcmmission in ﬁref&giég a practicél prograxme;

The CHAIRMAN then read Peragraph D; |

.. Mrs. NEW (China), explaining the term "euthenics"”, said that women's
educqtion shguld_inélude d;scoverigs for the improvement of human 1life,

The CHAIRMAN read sub-paragraphs l 2 and . 3,

Mras. URALOVA (Bvelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) asked for an

explanation of the phrase

rand private'agegcies: in sub-paragraph 2. Since

the term was not clear, she thought that it might be left out,

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet SOCialist Republics) thougkt that a
paragraph should he inserted between sub-paragraphs 1 and 2, statlng that

the Women's International Democratic Federation could collaborate, on a

consultative basis, With the Comm1551on

i

Mrs. NEW (China) proposed that all suggestions should be eubmitted in
writing to a Coomittee which would study and clrculate them among al;.members.

After somsk@iacus§ion% the Comqission accgpted Mrs, Naw's“propgsal and
d@q}ded[that.ip would qonsider writteq_sugggstidns in.cpnngctiqp withxitsh4

working programme. The Rapporteur might tske note of those suggestions in

her report.

. e
B il
v

The CHAIRMAN turned ‘to the consideration of Sgctibn IT, point 1, and
pointed oyt in that connection that paragraph é onipage‘h of document
E/CN.6/9, dealt with provisions relating to equality.for women in. recent

International instruments,

/As~regar@s



E/CNA/SRST + -
Page 6

As regards survey of laws, .she reca:lled-»-the.‘Sub-'Comniss‘iozﬁs ‘Trefe
: 3 TEN0e

for obbeining information through national.committees instead of reqmegt .
+o8tag
such information in questicnnaires sent:-to govermments, as’had been dong

previously. The Ccormission might, therefore, recuest governments,fb Htaa

-

groups. in those questlomneiress.: - & . .. .1 . 0 e
Miss KENYON (United States of Attorice) polnted out that after ths. - -
(uestionnaire method had falled, the League of Natlons had set up in-193 ¢

Comnission to Study the Legal Status  of Women which had followed @ gimilah

t -

procedure.

Mr. LAWSON (Secrstarint). called the: attention of the Commission to the
"Report on the Study .of Legiglation concerning the Status of Wemen" circulste
ag & miascellaneous paper, with no number,. in'ac_cord,ahce yith the instriction
of the Council. A

.~; Mrs., de Castillo IETON (Mexico) expleined that the Inter-American
Commission of Women,:confronted with thersame task, had. decided that every.
representative should form a.cy=ordinating Committee for @ll wemen's !
organizations in her own country. .Such.committees studied-the data
subnitted by verious bodiess, The:Commission might follow'a. esimilar methiods:

Mies SUTHERIAND (United Kingdem) pointed to the difficulties of
168&1 questions and theught:that governments were better qualified to.decl
Arithothenm, e TR S VI B L T B

The' CHATRMAN:replied that the question referred not only to-lews.
affecting women; but to the .application of thoge laws; vemen's organization
might be more familiar with practical @ifficulties: She supported the
Mexican member's suggestion,

Mre.. STREET (Australia) congratulated the-Secretariab on:the:.
excollently ‘Trepared - questionnaires. She-thought that active women's .
organizationsfould be :able to furnich sapplementery informetion; as .
regards difficult legal terminology, most orgonizations desling with e
status: of vomen' were thoroughly familicr with it, Furthermore, if

t 2 1. e
echnicgl difficulticg arose, the crganizations could coneult their legel

cormitteeg,

/Miss KELYCN (United States of america)



il v, e AR SRS RIS IS

E/CN.6/3R.7
Page 7

Miss KENYON (United States of imerica) wished to point out that she
had a rroposal on the matter which_§§e-ﬁggldvpresepﬁﬁ;atgg,F 13 ‘
._l&rs,_IﬁﬂﬂuggrAﬁﬁvenezue;a),Ags;%.delegatgftoﬁthgilnpe?74@5ric@nl¢9mmiséion
of Vioman, recalled the ssleaiid cooperation of mn lewyers 5 a Venprislen
Qrgjegt;whicg‘gad_qltimatgly ;gsu;tgdb;n Fhe”nomingpipp~qf‘tyelve VQWSnth‘
the Congress of Venezuela, ﬂ &
.. The CEAIRMAN read point.2 (Secticn 2) and noted.that the United Netions
budget had nqt,p;qv;siogs for such ;rojegts. The countriqs tpsmselveg,r
however, might glve assistance.. e '
‘Miss SUTEERLAND (United;Kipgdpm)%:gpeaking_Qn poigt.h{ §tre§§§d»§hatL
the programme should be furthered by resolutions. of the General Asgembly'and

not women's coanferences, and that men, as well as women, should be mado

_ aware of the problems ;nvolvedrﬂ;,LmJ:f,

e
*

- Mrs. URAIOVA (Byelorussian 3Zoviet Socialist Republic) and Miss KENYON
(United States.of America)-agreed with:Miss Sutherland. Miss Kenyon,

however, felt that regional contferences of men end women might be called

. to study local problems of women.

In connecticg y;th,pointvﬁﬂMgsg\SpTHERIANDt(Uhited Kingdom) nointed
out that it was for UNESCO and II0 to initiate such a project. When
blanning its programme, the Qoamissiénqéou;d take note of'tr?de unions'
work in the educational field and include such a suggesﬁion there.

With regard to poiat © the CEAiRﬁAN explained that the United Natlons
archives might serve as a sort of clearing house for rolevent information.
She noted the efficiont work of the Department of Public Information in
connection with points 7 and 8.

Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic), in reference
to point 10, felt that it was for wemen's organizations to train leader:s;

she therefore favoured the deletion of that point.

/Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom)



E/CH,6/sR.T"
Page 8

Miss SUTHERLAND (Lnited Kingdcm) agreed.

The CHAIRMAN, re;erring to point 11, thought that the Comnlssion might
suagest. to tlle;SoqiaJ. G_o;m;.ss_iqn' thgt thsAlatter_ should give.c"or;sidgrat_ion;, .
vhen dealing with housing problems, to the questions of fgech;}igai 1;£fovements
in the home, | o

As regards point. 12, tho Economic and Socigl Council had ag‘reed‘t‘hat a
section on vomen's affairs should be set Lp in the. Secretariat “

M-, HUMPHREY (Secretariat) explained tha’c in the Depar’cment of Soc:Lal
Affaire there was a Humen Rights Divis;on’whiqh had a s_ecj:;cn on the sta’cus
of women, The acting chlef of that scct_uon vas Misgs Bowerman It i}z‘as
oxpected that eventually the sectlon would compr*se six to seven menbers,
Other sections, such as the Rescarch Section, ulBO worked for the Commssion

Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socmlis’o Republlc) believed that as
long as the Ccmmission was, well served by the Seqygta’rla:t & more elaborate
section on women was unnecessary. |

The CEAIRMAN pointed out that it might reassure women throughout the world

to know that there was a special sectlon dealing with wonen?s affairs,
She noted thet point 13 had. no- prgctiqaq. gpplicatiqn any longer.

. The meeting rose at 6:05 p.m..

- -






